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Putting��RFP��Excellence��Into��Practice
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Strategic��Objective:

Become��a��“Client��of��Choice” ��
and��attract��

High�rPerforming��Vendors��
across��your��RFPs
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1)��Define��the��Project��SOW

1SOW

General��Procurement��Process
Also��known��as…

• Scope��of��Work��(SOW)��

• Specifications��or��Minimum��Specifications

• Requirements��or��Minimum��Requirements

• Business��Requirements

• Technical��Requirements

• Functional��Requirements

• Security��Requirements

• Etc.

• Minimum��Qualifications

SOW:
What you are Hiring 

the Vendor to do



1)��Define��the��Project��SOW

1SOW

General��Procurement��Process



2)��Advertise��the��RFP��(and��SOW)

1SOW 2RFP

General��Procurement��Process



Vendors��Respond��with��Proposals

1SOW 2RFP

General��Procurement��Process

Vendor
Proposals



3)��Evaluate��the��Proposals

1SOW 2RFP

General��Procurement��Process

Vendor
Proposals

3Evaluate

#1

#2

#3



4)��Select��the��Top�rEvaluated��Vendor(s)

1SOW 2RFP

General��Procurement��Process

Vendor
Proposals

3Evaluate 4Clarify
& ��Plan

#1

#1

#2

#3



RFP��Scheduling��
Tips��&��Challenges

RFP��Training��Course



Clients��Will��Inform��You��That��Their��Project��Is…

90%Urgent

10%Extremely��Urgent



Project��/ ��Service Procurement Internal



Project��/ ��Service��Schedule

• Identifies��the��critical��dates��that��are��related��to��the��project��
itself.



Procurement��Schedule

• Communicate��to��the��Vendors��the��critical��
procurement��timelines��

• Activities��&��topics��related��to��the��procurement��
process



1)��Planning��Phase

• Needs��Assessment
• Business��Case
• Funding��&��Budgets

• Approvals
• Contract��Strategy
• Market��Analysis

Plan��&��prepare��for��the��start��of��
the��formal��RFP��Process



Schedule��Activities



Advertisement��Period

Advertise��/ ��Issue��the��RFP1

2

3

Proposal��Due��Date

Award��Date

Procurement��Ac t i v i t i es

• Pre�rProposal��Meeting
• Site��Walk
• Deadline��to��Submit��Questions

4�r6
Weeks



Issuing��Your��RFP

• Also��called��‘posting’��or��‘advertising’

• Informs��your��Vendor��community��about��your��
project/service��need

• Vendors��can��then��review��your��solicitation��and��begin��their��
formal��response



How��Do��Owners��Advertise?













Typically��About��4�r6��Weeks

Advertise��/ ��Issue��the��RFP1

2

3

Proposal��Due��Date

Award��Date

Procurement��Ac t i v i t i es

• Pre�rProposal��Meeting
• Site��Walk
• Deadline��to��Submit��Questions



Schedule��– Advertisement��Period

Issue��
RFP

Proposals��
Due

6��Weeks

1 2 3 4 5 6

Pre�rProposal��Meeting

Deadline��For��Questions

Answers



Evaluation��Period

Advertise��/ ��Issue��the��RFP1

2

3

Procurement��Ac t i v i t i es

• Proposals��Evaluated
• Shortlisting
• Interviews��&��Discussions
• Negotiations

Proposal��Due��Date

Award��Date

6�r10
Weeks



Evaluation��Period

ACTIVITY DURATION START END

ADVERTISEMENT��PERIOD 6��Weeks 1�rJan 12�rFeb

Pre�rProposal��Meeting 1��Day 10�rJan 10�rJan

Site�rWalk 1��Day 10�rJan 10�rJan

Questions��Due 4��Weeks 1�rJan 29�rJan

Answers��Posted 1��Week 29�rJan 5�rFeb

Proposal��Due��Date 1��Day 12�rFeb 12�rFeb

EVALUATION��PERIOD 9��Weeks 12�rFeb 14�rApr

Proposals��Evaluated 3��Weeks 13�rFeb 5�rMar

Initial��Shortlist 3��Days 5�rMar 10�rMar

Notification��of��Shortlist 1��Week 10�rMar 17�rMar

Interviews 1��Week 17�rMar 24�rMar

Identification��of��Best��Offeror 1��Week 24�rMar 31�rMar

Contract��Negotiations 2��Weeks 31�rMar 14�rApr

AWARD��DATE 1��Day 15�rApr 15�rApr

JAN FEB APRMAR



Include��the��Schedule��in��the��RFP







Internal��Schedule

• Account��for��all��internal��processes��and��procedures

• Gain��commitment��from��the��client��and��SME’s.

• Not��shared��with��your��suppliers

• Identify��internal��processes:
–Evaluation��due��date
–Reasonable��and��realistic
–Internal��approvals��prior��to��award



Summary

• Procurement��schedule��is��an��important��element��of��every��
RFP��solicitation

• General��advertisement��period��is��4�r6��weeks��and��6�r10��
weeks��for��evaluation

• Provide��the��suppliers��with��as��much��time��as��possible��to��
propose

• Stick��to��the��schedule



Workshop��
Prepare��a��Procurement��

Schedule



Turn��to��the��“Scheduling��Workshop”��tab



Workshop��Requirements

1. Go��into��breakout��rooms

2. Prepare��the��schedule��(one��scenario��at��a��time)

3. If��you��have��concerns��about��the��schedule,��what��are��your��
recommendations��to��the��client?











Facilitating��
the��RFP��Process��



Process��vs.��People

Although��Procurement��is��primarily��about��processes��and��
procedures��to��assist��in��purchasing��a��good��or��service…����
…a��majority��of��time��is��spent��interacting��&��dealing��with��
people.



“People��Skills”
are��among��the��most��

important��attributes��of��
effective��Procurement��

&��Supply��Chain
Professionals



Even��If��2��Projects��Have��Exact��Same��Scope…

Project��1��(Painting) Project��2��(Painting)

Exact��Same��Scope



Very��Rarely��Will��They��Ever��Be��“The��Same”

Project��1��(Painting) Project��2��(Painting)

Clients��/ ��Users



Level��Of��Effort

The��level��of��effort ��that��a��Purchasing��Agent��will ��spend��is��
commonly��based��on��the��following��factors:

1. Size��of��the��project��($)
2. Complexity��of��the��project/scope
3. Sensitivity/impact��that��the��project��has��to��the��organization
4. Urgency��of��the��project
5. The��Client/User��personnel��



Impacts��of��Client��Personnel

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

Low High

Level��of����Effort



Impacts��of��Client��Personnel

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

Can��Be��Addressed
Through��Education��

&��Toolkits



Impacts��of��Client��Personnel

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

Resistive��Behaviors��
That��Will��Require��
Greater��Attention��



Resistance��Behaviors

• Most��people��are��not intentionally��trying��to��be��difficult

• Many��are��resistive��due��to��fear��of��change��or��fear��that��the��
outcome��of��the��project/service��will ��impact��their��work��
personally.



Resistance��

Top��5��Resistance��Behaviors
1. Reversion
2. Reluctant��Compliance
3. Arguing
4. Lack��of��Transparency
5. Delaying

Passive
43%

Active
20%

Inadvertent
37%



Ask��Yourself…

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

…Is��the��Client��looking��to��sole��source��or��pick��a��
supplier��just��because��they��want��to��increase��the��risk��

of��a��procurement��protest?



Ask��Yourself…

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

…Is��the��Client��looking��to��sole��source��or��pick��a��
supplier��just��because��they��want��to��make��your��life��

more��difficult?



Why��Is��The��Client��Asking��For��This?

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

Could��it ��be��because��the��Client��doesn’t��think��they��have��time��to��run��a��
full��procurement?



Why��Is��The��Client��Asking��For��This?

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

Could��it ��be��because��the��Client��has��personally��had��bad��experience��
with��Suppliers��in��the��past,��and��doesn’t��want��to��stuck��again��with��a��

low��performing��Supplier��again



Why��Is��The��Client��Asking��For��This?

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

Could��it ��be��because��the��Client��has��personally��invested��a��lot��of��time��
gathering��information��about��products/suppliers��and��believes��that��

they��know��what��the��best��product/supplier��is?��



Why��Is��The��Client��Asking��For��This?

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

There��are��many��“valid” ��reasons��why��the��Client��believes��
that��they��know��best…



Why��Is��The��Client��Asking��For��This?

1. Client��has��never��been��involved��in��a��procurement
2. Client��has��limited��experience��with��this��type��of��

project/service
3. Client��isn’t��sure��what��exactly��they��want
4. Client��wants��to��sole�rsource��
5. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��they��know��
6. Client��wants��to��pick��a��supplier��that��has��worked��

for��organization��in��the��past

There��are��many��“valid” ��reasons��why��the��Client��believes��
that��they��know��best…but��that��is��why��the��Purchasing��Agent��is��so��

important��to��the��Organization!



How��Can��Procurement��
&��Supply��Chain��Help?



Step��1)��Understand��Potential��Perceptions

Research��has��shown:

•40%��view��procurement��
as��“helpful”

•60%��view��procurement��
as��“not ��helpful”��or��
“obstacle”�� Extremely��Helpful Somewhat��Helpful

Not��Helpful Obstacle



Why��Do��Some��View��“Procurement”��As��An��Obstacle?

• Some��think��that��procurement��“slows��things��down”

• Some��have��had��bad��experiences��in��the��past.

• Most��may��not��understand��the��true��value��that��procurement��can��
bring/add��to��directly improve��their��project��results.

• Some��view��procurement��as��bureaucracy��or��a��checkpoint��they��
have��to��“get��through”��before��they��can��“get��back��to��the��project”



Step��2:��Listen��To��What��They��Are��Saying

• Let��the��client��share��their��thoughts,��concerns,��and��current��project��info.

• Have��them��layout��their��strategic��plan��&��tactical��schedule

• Do��not��just��tell��them��“no” ��or��“we��can’t��do��that” ��(even��if��they��are��asking��for��
something��that��can’t��be��done)…

– Propose/suggest��alternatives��that��can��meet��their��objectives��(and��meet��
procurement��policies)��…��Remember,��you��are��a��problem��solver!

• Don’t��feel��forced��to��answer��a��question��that��you��are��not��100%��confident��with��
– It��is��OK��to��say:��“That��is��a��good��question!��Let��me��check��with��my��team��and��I’ll��get��

back��to��you��later��today/this��week”



3)��Emphasize��the��importance��of��the��Project��Outcome

• Market��Research
• Statement��of��Work
• Expert��Vendor��(Team)
• Opportunity��for��Innovation
• Price��Competition
• Apples�rto�rApples��Comparisons
• Avoid��Change��Orders��
• Etc.



Step��4)��Act��as��a��Facilitator

Procurement��
&��Supply��Chain

Business��Partner
/ ��User

Guide��&��Assist��their��
Business��Partners!



Step��4)��Act��as��a��Facilitator

• Remember,��for��your��Business��Partners,��the��procurement��
process��can��be:

–New
–Unfamiliar
–More��complex��than��expected
–Overwhelming
–Disorienting
–Etc.

A��simple��30�r60��minute��
“step�rby�rstep��walk�rthrough” ��
can��help��them��understand��

that��you��have��a��plan��to��
address��their��major��concerns



Pre�rPlanning
Activities



Project��Lifecycle

1 2
3

Plan Select

Execute



2)��Selection��Phase

In��Most��Cases,��
Procurement��Is��

Engaged��Right��When��
The��Client��Is��Ready��

To��Advertised



2)��Selection��Phase

In��Many��Cases,��
Procurement��Is��

Engaged��Right��When��
The��Client��Is��Ready��

To��Advertise

TOO��LATE!



1)��Planning��Phase

Procurement��Must��Be��
Engaged��During��The��
“Planning”��Phase!



Focus��On��Big��Picture

• Try��to��focus��on��the��bid�rpicture��goals/needs��of��the��client

• Avoid��“diving��into��the��weeds”

• Purpose��is��to��determine:
–Urgency��(approvals,��current��constraints)
–Solicitation��Type��(price��only��vs��overall��value)��
–Confidence��Level��(do��we��need��additional��tools��to��help��

support)



Toolkit



Toolkit



Toolkit



Confidence��Levels


